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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 2:40 PM

To: 'KHONG Lynn'

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne'; TEO Kitty; peter.wang@axa.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMO13HM / SIN 6799Y / DOA : 23/11/2018
Dear Lynn,

The market value of SIN 6799Y is $9K-$10K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: YiSheng <claims2 @fta.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 11:38 AM

To: 'rta’ <rta@rta.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; 'admin' <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; 'admin’
<admin@Ibs-auto.com>; 'chowauto' <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; peter.wang@axa.com.sg; KHONG
Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMO13HM / SIN 6799Y / DOA : 23/11/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly Please assist to check Market Value and email back to lynn.khong@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler
within 48 hours.

Thank you!
Best Regards,
Yisheng (Dave)

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD

Tel: (65) 6509 1788 » Fax: (65) 6509 6221

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408868
website : www.fta.com.sg

EQANS 4&= | EQAIMS | cpr

"o:w_ e CHBAR 180012007 ST #{—ﬁ

Please consider the environment before printing this email
Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. Itis
intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please




13/22/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information cantained herein is correct as at 22 Nov 2018

Dep 6950y
539 mdh

My

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
5625A

SIN6799Y
No k
22 Nov 2018
~VOLKSWAGEN
POLO 1.4 65P AT
Black
2008
BUD248881
WVWZZZ9NZIU000031
59.0 kW (79 bhp)
$14,571.00
24 Feb 2009
24 Feb 2009
1
$14,574.00

Yes
23 Feb 2019
$7,285.00

23Feb2019

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$4,460.00

$112.00

$7,397.00
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11/23/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products insurance Articles Forum Resources

dealers » Sell ur Car for More Cash

competed to > Highest Price or Get $100 Free . .

s arhd T

buy my car! : » Get Paid Now, Handover Later ®UOTZ

g Wit Senpnr

Post an Advertisemant Hew ears Coe Renewal Toyota Estima 2.4 VALUE FOR MONEY g
Sell it yourself!-Ad-ve:tise it at just VALUE FOR TIME ;
$58 until it's SOLD! A PEACE OF MIND % |
| -
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling g
| Browse by Category M ? Sort by Date Posted v 1100 results/page ¥ |
5 vehicles Volkswagen Polo : | N
Price © Depreciation 7 ¢ Eng Cap _ Mileage " VehType .  Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Polo Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Polo 1.4A $13,800 $6,950 /yr 19-Oct-2009 1,390 cc - Hatchback Available

Very Low Depreciation For A Continental Car You Can Find In The Market. Previous Owner Very Well Maintained. Owned By A Lady In Her Mid 50s.
Low Mileage Done. Make An Appointment With Us To View To Be...

Car Empire Automobiles Pte Ltd

Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Polo, 2009 volkswagen polo, Volkswagen Polo, volkswagen polo, Volkswagen, Polo,
® P 2 ’ i y
Posted:: 2L-Nov-2018 polo, Used Volkswagen '

Volkswagen Polo 1.4A $15,800 $8,240 /yr 26-Nov-2009 1,390 cc 72,000 km Hatchback Available
Interest Rate From 1.98%. Up To 90% Loan! Low Mileage At 72,000km, Fuel Efficiency, No Repair Needed, View To Believe Act Now To Test Drive!

Motor Universe Credit Pte Ltd

i s Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Polo, 2009 volkswagen polo, Volkswagen Polo, volkswagen polo, Volkswagen, Polo,
Posted: 3-Sep-2018 polo, Used Volkswagen ’ ' ’

Volkswagen Polo 1.4A - N.A 10-Nov-2009 1,390 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Best Saving For The Short Usage. See To Believe Very Low Depreciation. Low Mileage, Cheapest In The Market Drive Till The End Oct 2019. Can Get
Back $8,000 With Car Body. Call For The Viewing.

s Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Polo, 2009 volkswagen polo, Volkswagen Polo, volkswagen polo, Volkswagen, Polo,
ROsted: 26:5ep-2018 polo, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Polo 1.4A - N.A 30-Dec-2009 1,390 cc - Hatchback SOLD

All Records With Receipts Prove, Gearbox Overhaul, 4 New Tires. Good For Renew COE. No Repairs Needed. Sell Due To Upgrade. Popular Continental
Hatchback In Pristine Condition. Powerful, Fuel Efficien,..

A s Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Polo, 2009 volkswagen polo, Volkswagen Polo, volkswagen polo, Volkswagen, Polo,
Posted: 19-5ep-2018 polo, Used Volkswagen

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Volkswagen Polo 1.4A “ N.A 08-Jul-2009 1,390 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Less Than $500 Per Month! $8000 Residue Value At The End. Ideal For Short Term Usage. 10 More Months To Go. No Repairs Needed. Full Agent
Maintained. Popular Continental Hatchback. Powerful, Fuel Effi...

T Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Polo, 2009 volkswagen polo, Volkswagen Polo, volkswagen polo, Volkswagen, Polo,
Rosted; T#5ep-2018 polo, Used Volkswagen

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Price " Depreciation _ Rey Date EngCap .  Mileage . VehType  Status "

For old advertisements, view Expired ads }00”Vl results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart lassifieds for parallel fimport cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
care , hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car foans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, Find
b Compare gen Singapore, used Volkswagen Singapore, used Volkswagen, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Volkswagen Singapore, We have new car dealers

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? MMO=Polo&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2009& MOD=Volkswagen 12



